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January 27, 1970

MEMORANDUM FOR
JOHN CAMPBELL

I weuld have but one comment on the Veto Message,

: and that a techaical oss. On the last line of page 8,
in a st of OEO activities, we list “migrasts, and
senior citisens.” Clearly this should read "programe
for migrants and senler citizens.” Otherwise, we
are depicted as to making "damaging reductions”

in the size of these worthy cohorts.
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Daniel P. Moynihas

DPM/crm




